Kraus, Julie (Cl-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:59 PM

Kraus, Julie (Cl-StPaul); Hudak, Eric (CI-StPaul); Schweinler, Kristina (C|-StPaul); Niziolek,
Dan (Cl-StPaul)

Budget Towing - 560 Randolph

Agenda item RES PH 18-95 was withdrawn and referred back to us. We will need to put the item on for an AL

hearing. The licensee had originally asked for a council hearing to dispute the penalty, but showed up and wanted to
argue the facts. He has been referred to Ashley Skarda to address concerns related to his site plan and he was supposed
to call me related to questions on an AU hearing. | haven’t heard back from him, but | think we should go ahead and

schedule the hearing.

Thanks - Therese

P: 651 266-8755

Therese Skarda

Assistant City Attorney

Office of the City Attorney
400 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

therese.skarda@ci.stpaul. mn.us
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